## St Pinnock Parish Council

## Minutes of the remote Meeting via Zoom of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 15<sup>th</sup> March 2021 at 7.30pm.

**Present.** Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), H Knapman, D Stevens, A Jevons, J Emmerson, G Crabb.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk) Cllr P Seeva (Cornwall Council) Two members of the public

ltem No.		Action by
1	<ul> <li>Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish.</li> <li>The Chairman invited the members of the public to address the meeting if they so wished.         <ul> <li>The Liberal Democrat candidate for the forthcoming Cornwall Council election had once again attended the meeting.</li> <li>The current Cornwall Councillor for Liskeard West &amp; Dobwalls had again attended the meeting to observe.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
2	<b>Apologies</b> – Apologies were received from Cllr P Seeva who had joined the start of the meeting but not feeling well, he left.	
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. Cllr H Knapman declared an interest on Agenda item 8b) Planning application PA21/01379.	
4.	Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr P Seeva. No report received.	
5	<b>To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 15<sup>th</sup> February 2021.</b> The minutes of the meeting held on the 15 <sup>th</sup> February 2021 were approved and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr A Jevons, seconded by Cllr H Knapman and unanimously agreed.	
6	Matters arising from the Minutes. There were no matters arising from the minutes.	
7	<ul> <li>Accounts / Financial Matters –         <ul> <li>a) To approve the accounts presented. It was unanimously agreed the accounts be paid, proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr H Knapman. Chq 937 Zurich Insurance – reissue payment (reduced amount) £ 854.12 Chq 938 J Hoskin – Clerks payment £ 123.19 Chq 939 HMRC £ 27.67 Chq 940 Western Web – website annual maintenance fee £ 96.00</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	

<ul> <li>8 Planning Applications – to record the councils response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting.         <ul> <li>a) PA21/00738 Mr &amp; Mrs F Marshall, North Bosent Farm, Trevelmond - Proposed extensions, swimming pool, garage and plant room (deferred</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
publication of the agenda and the meeting. a) PA21/00738 Mr & Mrs F Marshall, North Bosent Farm, Trevelmond - Proposed extensions, swimming pool, garage and plant room (deferred
a) PA21/00738 Mr & Mrs F Marshall, North Bosent Farm, Trevelmond - Proposed extensions, swimming pool, garage and plant room (deferred
Proposed extensions, swimming pool, garage and plant room (deferred
from last meeting for more information). No further information received.
b) PA21/01379 Mr T Rogers, Little Valley Cottage, Penfrane Farm,
Herodsfoot – Proposed two storey extension on the North East elevation.
Support, proposed by Cllr G Crabb, seconded by Cllr D Mills and agreed by
the majority. Cllr H Knapman declared and interest and abstained.
c) PA21/02349 Proposal For clarity this application seeks to 'amend
condition nos 3 and 19 of PA19/01517 to allow more time to complete
the restoration of Connon Bridge landfill site (until 30th June 2021, with
any outstanding tree planting completed by 31st December 2021)' due to
a delayed restoration start in 2020 as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic.
The description of development on the existing planning permission
PA19/01517 is as follows: Proposed further development of the existing
operational Connon Bridge landfill waste management facility with
variation of condition nos: 2, 3, 4, 10, 11, 13, 15, 23, 31, 32, 33, 35, 36, 37,
38 and 40 of PA12/06980 seeking revised (reduced level) contours and
revised restoration strategy including drainage/planting/public
access/restoration hours matters with variation of conditions 2, 3, 14, 19
and 33 of decision notice PA20/09255 dated 18.12.2020 Location Connon
Bridge Landfill Site A390 Between Junction With B3359 At Middle
Taphouse And Dobwalls Roundabout East Taphouse PL14 4NP Applicant
Ms Annemarie Wilshaw SUEZ Recycling and Recovery UK. Support,
proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr D Stevens and unanimously
agreed.
d) PA21/11531 Mr Niall Kelly, Cornwall Energy Recovery Ltd, Waste
transfer station, Connon Bridge, East taphouse - Planning application to
include the following proposals: Development of new waste reception
facility (adjacent and to the north of the existing waste transfer station
WTS/ refuse derived fuel (RDF) facility; retention and continued use of
the above WTS / RDF facility. Demolition and then redevelopment of the
clinical waste facility in new location; Development of a turning head for
on site traffic and construction of a fire water tank and pump roo,m and
associated infrastructure . All of the above proposed for a temporary
period until 31 <sup>st</sup> December 2036.
Application received at the day of this meeting – agreed to hold an
extraordinary meeting, if necessary to discuss these proposals. Cllr D Mills
to circulate the previously approved letter to residents. It was noted that
this application had been submitted to Cornwall Council in December
2020, but not registered for several weeks. Cllr A Jevons felt the amount
of information contained in the application was too large to expect anyone Clerk/
to read and submit a response by the 4 <sup>th</sup> April 2021. It was agreed the DM/
application should be deferred and an extension for a response date PS
requested. Proposed by Cllr A Jevons, seconded by Cllr D Mills and
unanimously agreed. Cllr P Seeva will be notified.

9	<b>Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report on inspections and any work required.</b> No matters identified. The Clerk notified the meeting that the ROSPA report should be carried out in April 2021.	
10	Speed advisory signs for East Taphouse – update on the installation of then signs, if available. Nothing to report.	
11	<ul> <li>Correspondence, to be noted. Circulated to Councillors.</li> <li>Posthorn parish magazine March 2021 issue now available. Cllr D Mills reported that SUEZ would continue to fund the printing of the magazine until the end of 2021.</li> </ul>	
12	<ul> <li>Parish Matters – to include         <ul> <li>a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning / operations at the site and the Freedom of Information request. Agree any actions to be taken. Discussed earlier in the meeting. No responses received in relation to the Freedom of Information request.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
	b) May 2021 Elections. The Clerk reported that Councillor nomination packs were being printed and as soon as they were received, she would send them out.	
13	Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 19 <sup>th</sup> April 2021	
14	<b>To close the Meeting.</b> There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.20pm.	

Dated. 19<sup>th</sup> April 2021

Signed..